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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

26 October 2012 12:13 

Nina Lakhani 

RE: E-mail Delivery from Nexis® UK 

Frankly I don’t remember the original story but will take it over no problem. Let’s have a chat before you go. 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Nina Lakhani 

Sent: 26 October 2012 12:04 

To: Terri Judd 

Subject: FW: E-mail Delivery from Nexis® UK 

Hi Terri 

I wrote a whole load of stories about the deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital for the Sindy (see attached file) 

- I understand that you covered the police case several years ago. 

I am leaving in a month which means I am going to miss the final inquest in the case, that of Gladys Richards, 91, 

who died in 1998 - it was her daughter Gillian McKenzie who forced three police inquiries and the GMC to act. I have 

been working with Gillian, who is in her late 70s but brilliantly sharp and knowledgeable, for years and am gutted to 

be missing this. 

It should be a really interesting hearing from 17-19 December, and could raise some very difficult questions for the 

police, Dr Jane Barton and the nurses involved. 

It thought you would be the ideal person to take this over - if you’re interested please let me know as I have all the 

documents and will pass on as much as I can. 

Thanks 

Nina Lakhani 

The Independent 

News Desk 

*Please note I have moved from the Independent on Sunday 

..... Original Message ..... 

From" LexisNexis(R)i ...................................................................................... Code 
Sent: 26 October 2012 11:07 

To: Nina Lakhani 
Subject: E-mail Delivery from Nexis® UK 


